Agung Prakoso Nucen Indiyanto

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Subject:

Dear Team,

Tri Setyo Adi

Senin, 04 September 2023 15.26

Agung Prakoso Nucen Indiyanto; Agustinus Rande; Alvine Wirahadi Kusuma Sasongko; Arief Rachman Abdurachman; Bagas Sinatrya; Budi
Prakoso; Budi Purnawan; Darwin Pinondang Santoso Sianturi; Devi Christiyanto; Dhian Wahyu Permana; Erwin Fajar Arifansyah; Fakrhur Razi
Daryatno; Fauzan Azhar; Firman Nugraha; Gunawan; Haeruddin; Henry Irwansyah; Heriansjah; Herwiandono Budi Wiyarso; Kamal Suraba;
Marlin Ambarura; Noor Hidayat; Novi Hary Sudananto; Ony Febrianto Chahyadi; Wahyudi Winarto; Set Frides; Bruce Michael White;
Benidichtus lwan Suteja; Dadang Sudarsono; Novi Hary Sudananto; Jufri Sibarani; Bambang Suryadarma; Khairul Azmi; Edi Cahyono; Putra
Ariyadi; Muhammad Hisyam; Fabian Schulz; Made | Sujana; Fabian Schulz; Iswandi; Sariyanto; Bobby Hanafi Eko Wibowo; Deddy Dwiyono;
Budianto Pasapan; Sariyanto; Santoni Tambun; Set Frides; Muhammad Arief Firdaus; Made | Sujana; Alimuddin

Sumardi; Sri Widodo; Wahyu Eko Priyo Utomo; Andromeda Lyrandrita; Nunung (Siti Nur Hidajati); Rinny Nur Pratiwi; Syarifah Maulina; Eka
Windriardi Wijana; Apriyadi; Erni Yulianita Carolina; Yusvira Mutia Dewi; Yenni Yohanes; Trinova Trinova; Gatot Supriyadi; Danar Ajie Prabowo;
Dedy Susanto; Nataniel; Muhaidir;, Muhammad Shaleh Pallatje; Hadi Hidaya; Admin GA Medan; Eveline Novianty; Eve Megarani; Nissa
Fatharani Kautsar

SEAT CONFIRMATION_MINING EQUIPMENT MANAGEMENT_TC CILEUNGSI_18_22 SEPTEMBER 2023

Kindly lock your schedule for the following :

Training Title
Date
Duration
Location

Jakarta 12550
Room
Facilitator

List Participant

: MINING EQUIPMENT MANAGEMENT
: 18 - 22 September 2023

: 08.00 - 16.00 WIB

: Trakindo Utama - Head Office

JI. Raya Cilandak Kko No.1, RT.13/RW.5, Ragunan, Ps. Minggu, Kota Jakarta Selatan, Daerah Khusus Ibukota

: Tiara Room.
: Caterpillar Team.



1N2303201088 = 26622 = Agung Prakoso Nucen Indiyanto SOUTHERN KAL | Tanjung Sr. Analyst EM Engineer
1N2303201049 9824 Agustinus Rande TEMBAGAPURA CSU Underground | Sr. Supervisor Equipment Management
1N2303201120 ' 10001682 = Alvine Wirahadi Kusuma Sasongko | NORTHERN KAL | Sangatta Analyst EM Engineer
1N2303201065 18236 | Arief Rachman NORTHERN KAL | Samarinda Site Sr. Analyst Strategy
1N2303201022 = 10000959 @ Bagas Sinatrya SOUTHERN KAL | Rantau Assistant Maintenance Coordination
1N2303201066 = 20970 Budi Prakoso NORTHERN KAL | Bengalon Specialist EM Engineer
1N2303201091 6911 Budi Purnawan SUMATERA Muara Bungo Sr. Specialist Equipment Management
1N2303201059 | 10001621 | Darwin Pinondang Santoso Sianturi | SUMATERA Tanjung Enim Specialist EM Engineer
1N2303201036 29356 Devi Christiyanto SOUTHERN KAL = Batu Licin Sr. Analyst Cond. Monitoring
1N2303201040 = 28342 | Dhian Wahyu Permana SOUTHERN KAL | Satui Supervisor Equipment Management
1N2303201121 ' 10000275 = Erwin Fajar Arifansyah NORTHERN KAL = Tabang Analyst EM Engineer
IN2303201109 | 50156 | Fakrhur Razi Daryatno MINING CS Head Office Analyst Technical Solutions
1N2303201115 46208 Fauzan Azhar JAVA Tumpangpitu Analyst EM Engineer
1N2303201108 | 10002797 | Firman Subhan Nugraha MINING CS Head Office Specialist Technical Solutions
1N2303201061 29321 Gunawan SUMATERA Tesso Sr. Analyst Maintenance Planning
1N2303201041 3316 Haeruddin EAST INDONESIA | Soroako Supervisor Maintenance Planning
1N2303201037 20847 Henry Irwansyah SOUTHERN KAL @ Batu Kajang Sr. Analyst EM Engineer
1N2303201064 21297 Heriansjah NORTHERN KAL | Tj. Redeb-Berau Specialist EM Engineer
1N2303201068 17010 Herwiandono Budi Wiyarso SOUTHERN KAL = Muara Teweh Sr. Analyst EM Engineer
1N2303201042 3481 Kamal Suraba EAST INDONESIA | Soroako Supervisor Cond. Monitoring
1N2303201071 15059 Marlin Ambarura BATU HIJAU Batu Hijau Supervisor Service Support
1N2303201087 20875 Noor Hidayat SOUTHERN KAL ' Tanjung Sr. Analyst EM Engineer
1N2303201023 8644 Novi Hary Sudananto SOUTHERN KAL = Rantau Supervisor Equipment Management
1N2303201116 | 14480 | Ony Febrianto Chahyadi JAVA Wetar Sr. Analyst EM Engineer
1N2303201032 = 28839 = Wahyudi Winarto NORTHERN KAL = Separi Specialist EM Engineer

Training Center will provide Accomodation including meals & laundry for the participants who will attend the training. All participant have to check-in at
the Hotel before training started and Check out after training finished.

Hotel : ibis Styles Jakarta Simatupang
JI. Cilandak Tengah Raya No.23, Cilandak Bar., Kec. Cilandak, Kota Jakarta Selatan, Daerah Khusus Ibukota Jakarta 12430



Check In : 17 September 2023
Check Out : 23 September 2023

Please confirm to LMS & Create Link TCAR. And send the TCAR full approved to me will be support accommodation in Jakarta
Should you need further information please don't hesitate to contact us.

Note :
Arrangement only Accomodation (Room Only), please prepare Cash Advance for Dinner and Transport (If Any)

Terima kasih

Tri Setyo Adi
Learning & Development Department

PT Trakindo Utama - TC Cileungsi

JI. Raya Narogong KM. 19 Cileungsi, Bogor 16820, Indonesia
Telp. +62 21 823 3361 « Polycom: -+ Mobile: +62 811 591 5563
www.trakindo.co.id

Call Center 1500 228

Facebook ¢ LinkedIn * YouTube: PT Trakindo Utama
Instagram: @trakindoutama

ADVANCING FORWARD®

A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo Group



